Mikelle Morra

From: Sumita Mukhoty

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 1:14 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: David Krech

Subject: Fw: Faith Communications application ITC-T/C-20070723-00282

M kekke - Please upload this to IBFS. Thx. Sumita

Sent frommny Bl ackBerry Wrel ess Handhel d

----- Original Message -----

From Prohofsky, David <DPROHOFS@kadden. conm

To: Sumta Mikhoty

Cc: David Krech; Mkelle Mrra

Sent: Thu Jul 26 13:06: 30 2007

Subj ect: RE: Faith Communi cations application I TC T/ C-20070723-00282

Ms. Mukhoty,

The stock was purchased pursuant to a Stock Purchase Agreenent between Faith Inc. and
Masat o Nakani shi, dated, and executed on, March 30, 2007.

The supplenmental letter will be in tonight's mail. | will send you a scanned copy of ny
date stanped, returned copy once | receive it.

Pl ease let me know if there is anything else you need to assist you in processing the
appl i cai on.

Regar ds,
Davi d

----- Original Message-----

From Sumita Mukhoty [mailto: Sum ta. Mukhoty@ cc. gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 10:15 AM

To: Prohofsky, David

Cc: David Krech; Mkelle Mrra

Subj ect: Re: Faith Communi cations application I TC T/ C-20070723-00282

Thank you M. Prohofsky. WII await that information as well as the pdf-ed date stanped
copy of the supplenental information that you will be filing with the Secretary' s Ofice.
Thanks again. Sincerely, Sumta Mikhoty

Sent frommny Bl ackBerry Wrel ess Handhel d

----- Original Message -----

From Prohofsky, David <DPROHOFS@kadden. conm

To: Sumta Mikhoty

Cc: David Krech

Sent: Thu Jul 26 10:37:49 2007

Subj ect: Faith Conmmuni cations application | TC T/ C-20070723-00282

1



Ms. Mukhoty,

I wanted to let you know that according to |IBFS, the STA application has been entered into
the system so apparently the hand-up on processing got resolved |ast night.

I have inquired of ny client whether there was a witten agreenment for the transfer of the
stock of Faith Comunications, but that inquiry my have to be passed to Japan so | am
unsure when |I'I1l have an answer to that question

I would Iike to confirmthat the international application is the only application being
filed with regards to the transaction.

Regar ds,
Davi d

David S. Prohofsky

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP

333 W Wacker Drive | Suite 2300 | Chicago, IL | 60606

T. (312) 407-0591 | F: (312) 407-8637 | E: dprohof s@kadden. com
<mai |l t 0: gavi | a@kadden. con»

To ensure conpliance with Treasury Departnent regul ati ons, we advise you that, unless

ot herwi se expressly indicated, any federal tax advice contained in this nessage was not

i ntended or witten to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-
rel ated penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or |ocal tax |aw
provisions or (ii) pronmoting, marketing or recomrendi ng to another party any tax-rel ated
matters addressed herein.
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This e-mai|l and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the
addressee(s) nanmed herein and nay contain legally privileged and/or confidentia

information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-nail, you are hereby notified
any dissenination, distribution or copying of this enmail, and any attachnents thereto, is
strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error please inmediately notify nme at

(212) 735-3000 and permanently delete the original copy and any copy of any e-nmmil, and
any printout thereof.

Further information about the firm a list of the Partners and their professiona

qualifications will be provided upon request.
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